
 

 

 
Portfolio Holder Decisions/Leader 

Decisions 

 
Date:  Friday 16 June 2023 
Time:  12.00 pm 
 
Membership 
Councillor Jan Matecki 
 
Items on the agenda: -  
  
1.   Objection to Proposed Puffin Crossing A428 Rugby Road, Binley 

Woods, Coventry. 
 

3 - 12 

Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
Shire Hall, Warwick 

 
 



 

Portfolio Holder 
Decisions/Leader Decisions 
Friday 16 June 2023 

Page 2 
  

 

 
To download papers for this meeting scan here with your camera  

 
Disclaimers 
 
Webcasting and permission to be filmed 
Please note that this meeting will be filmed for live broadcast on the internet and can be viewed on 
line at warwickshire.public-i.tv. Generally, the public gallery is not filmed, but by entering the 
meeting room and using the public seating area you are consenting to being filmed. All recording 
will be undertaken in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders. 
 
Disclosures of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
Members are required to register their disclosable pecuniary interests within 28 days of their 
election of appointment to the Council.  Any changes to matters registered or new matters that 
require to be registered must be notified to the Monitoring Officer as soon as practicable after they 
arise. 
 
A member attending a meeting where a matter arises in which they have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest must (unless they have a dispensation):  
 

• Declare the interest if they have not already registered it  
• Not participate in any discussion or vote  
• Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with  
• Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 

the meeting  
 
Non-pecuniary interests relevant to the agenda should be declared at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
The public reports referred to are available on the Warwickshire Web 
https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1  
 
Public Speaking 
Any member of the public who is resident or working in Warwickshire, or who is in receipt of 
services from the Council, may speak at the meeting for up to three minutes on any matter within 
the remit of the Committee. This can be in the form of a statement or a question. If you wish to 
speak please notify Democratic Services in writing at least two working days before the meeting. 
You should give your name and address and the subject upon which you wish to speak. Full details 
of the public speaking scheme are set out in the Council’s Standing Orders.  
 
COVID-19 Pandemic 
Any member or officer of the Council or any person attending this meeting must inform Democratic 
Services if within a week of the meeting they discover they have COVID-19 or have been in close 
proximity to anyone found to have COVID-19. 
 
 

https://democracy.warwickshire.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
OFFICIAL 

Portfolio Holder Decision  
Objection to Proposed Puffin Crossing A428 

Rugby Road, Binley Woods, Coventry. 
 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 
Date of decision 16 June 2023 

 
Signed 
 
 

 
1. Decision taken 
1.1 The Portfolio Holder approves the introduction of puffin crossing facility as advertised 

in accordance with the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, Section 23, conditional 
upon the necessary Highways Act 1980, Section 278 agreement being in place. 

 
2. Reasons for decisions 

2.1 A planning application (R18/2076) was submitted to Rugby Borough Council for a 
80 dwelling housing development on land to the north of Rugby Road. Planning 
permission was granted on 20 August 2021 and requires the Developer to provide 
a new pedestrian puffin crossing facility on Rugby Road, to the west of Ferndale 
Road, in the vicinity of number 200 Rugby Road.  
 

2.2 Where a highway scheme is considered and approved as part of the planning 
process, the courts have made it clear that the highway / traffic authority is 
expected to co-operate in its implementation unless some exceptional or changed 
circumstances call for a different approach. The planning permission could be 
amended to remove the need for the puffin crossing, but this would require a 
further planning application by the developer and the agreement of Rugby Borough 
Council (which would be guided, but not bound by, the advice of the highway / 
traffic authority). 
 

2.3 The County Council intends to enter into a Section 278 agreement with the 
Developer to undertake the works. Under that agreement the cost of the works will 
be fully funded by the Developer.  
 

2.4 The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, Section 23, requires that before 
establishing, altering or removing a pedestrian crossing facility, the authority shall 
consult with the Chief Officer of Police and give public notice of the proposal. A 
public notice was published on 24 November 2022 in the Rugby Observer and 
notices were erected in the vicinity of the proposed crossing. Details were sent to 
statutory consultees (including the Chief Officer of Police) and to directly affected 
residents along this section of Rugby Road. The consultation plan can be seen in 
Appendix A. 

Page 3

Page 1 of 4 Agenda Item 1



 

 
OFFICIAL 

 
2.5 During the period of the consultation (24 November to 20 December 2022) one 

representation confirming objection to the proposals was received from a member 
of the public, a local resident. A further email confirming objection to the crossing 
from another local resident was received on 4 February 2023 and has been 
accepted for consideration.  

 
2.6 Warwickshire Police have confirmed they do not object to the proposals.  

 
2.7 Local County Councillor – Heather Timms has confirmed she supports the 

proposals. 
 
3. Background information 
3.1 The two representations received is included as Appendix B.  
 
The residents have both confirmed they have no objection to the provision of a safe 
crossing facility to accommodate occupants of the new housing development.   
 
The following summarises the stated reasons for objection and gives response to the 
points raised. 
 
1.The crossing will be sited near to the busy and narrow junction of Ferndale / Rugby 
Roads – where people frequently park in the ‘hazard zone’ of this junction and which can 
become congested during school times  
 
Response: The location of the crossing was identified and agreed at Planning Stage 
following consideration of a Transport Assessment prepared by the Developers 
Consultants. The final design of the crossing was identified to be subject to approval by 
Warwickshire Council as the relevant local Highway Authority, this post Planning stage is 
referred to as Technical Approval.   
 
The location identified for the crossing considered local constraints including the 
presence of and proximity to side road junctions, accesses to residential properties the 
internal layout of the development and other constraints.  
 
Consideration was also given to the likely destinations and direction of travel of residents 
& visitors on foot looking to gain access to local community facilities. Local destinations 
within walking distance of the new houses include Binley Woods Primary school to the 
east, a convenience store and Binley Woods Village Hall to the west of the development. 
These facilities are all on the south side of Rugby Road, requiring new residents to cross 
the road to gain access. The crossing will be located to give convenient access to these 
facilities with a new footway link into the development.  
The crossing will be sited 80 metres from the junction with Ferndale Road. Ferndale Road 
gives access to surrounding residential properties and is observed to be moderately busy 
at school journey times in the AM & PM peak periods. Any congestion at this junction is 
unlikely to affect users of the crossing.  
 
A related independent Road Safety Audit (RSA) of the proposals has been undertaken. 
This was followed by a Road Safety Audit Review by The Council’s Road Safety Team. 
The RSA process focuses on issues that may have a detrimental affect on the safety of 

Page 4

Page 2 of 4



 

 
OFFICIAL 

users of the crossing and of other road users. No concerns over the proximity to Ferndale 
Road were raised during the RSA or RSA Review, only minor concerns were identified, 
all of which have now been addressed during the detailed design and Technical Review 
stage.  
 
2. Within yards of the aforementioned junction is the number 86 bus stop. When buses 
pull up here it already creates a hazard with cars using the junction, and then often trying 
to overtake the waiting bus(es). The footpath by the bus stop is quite narrow, thus when 
passengers alight from the bus this leads to ‘pavement congestion’, particularly when the 
senior school buses deposit pupils. 
 
 
Response: No concerns were raised during the RSA mentioned in response to 1 above 
over the proximity to the bus stop.  
 
3. It is a common occurrence in the mornings, particularly when the articulated lorries pull 
in to deliver to the one stop supermarket, that a queue of traffic will form along the road, 
up to and beyond the previously mentioned junctions. 
 
Response: No concerns were raised during the RSA process mentioned in response to 1 
above over the proximity to the one stop convenience store or over queuing traffic. The 
crossing will include zig-zag road markings that signify to drivers it is an offence to park or 
stop within the zig-zag area, in the main this is well observed by drivers. Non compliance 
can result in a fixed penalty notice and potential prosecution.  
 
The three points above were also stated as the reasons for objection by the other 
resident who objects to the proposed crossing location.  
 
In their correspondence, both residents suggested that the crossing should be located 
closer to Binley Woods Primary School, which is approximately 350 metres to the east of 
the current proposed crossing location. This would be a significant change from the 
location agreed at Planning, there is no road safety or other reason to support this 
alternative location. A crossing closer to the School would also require residents of the 
new houses heading west towards the convenience store & Village Hall to cross at other 
potentially less safe locations, although there is an existing puffin crossing along the 
section of road between the development and the Village Hall that would provide a 
convenient safe place to cross. This Planning agreed crossing location will provide a 
convenient crossing facility to accommodate residents walking to all local amenities.  
 
4. Financial implications 
4.1 The County Council intends to enter into a Section 278 agreement with the Developer 
to undertake the works. Under that agreement the costs will be fully funded by the 
Developer. Approval to add this scheme to the capital programme was given by the 
Portfolio Holder for Finance and Property at his decision-making meeting on 22 April 
2022. However, this was a decision concerning financial and operational management 
and does not affect the responsibility of the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning to 
consider the merits of the proposed scheme. 
 
5. Environmental implications 

Page 5

Page 3 of 4



 

 
OFFICIAL 

5.1 The environmental impacts of developer-funded highway schemes are considered 
through the planning approval process to ensure that the developments are consistent 
with the principles of sustainability. 
 
5.2 Pedestrian facilities contribute to an integrated pedestrian and cycling network and 
help reduce conflict between traffic, cyclists and pedestrians, encouraging feelings of 
safety. These factors are important in encouraging walking and cycling within a 
community. The design of these facilities takes into account the needs of people with 
physical and sensory disabilities to ensure equality of opportunity and access. 
 
Report Author Chris Morton 

chrismorton@warwickshire.gov.uk,  
Assistant Director Scott Tompkins 
Strategic Director Mark Ryder - Strategic Director for Communities 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning 
 
Urgent matter? No 
Confidential or exempt? No 
Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 
List of background papers 
Appendix A – Consultation Plan 
Appendix B – Representation received 
 
Members and officers consulted and informed 
Portfolio Holder – Councillor Jan Matecki 
 
Corporate Board – Mark Ryder 
 
Legal – Caroline Gutteridge 
 
Finance – Andrew Felton 
 
Procurement - John Hopper & Mark Baker  
 
Equality – Joanna Kemp 
 
Democratic Services – Isabelle Moorhouse 
Councillors – Clarke, Chilvers, Fradgley and Feeney 
 
Local Member(s): Heather Timms 

 
 

Page 6

Page 4 of 4



.
...

HA863 AS

.
.

. .

LA
11

33
O

PP

.
..

AS
CE1478

..
.

AS
CE1478..

.
OPP

CE1478

..

.
OPP

CE1478

. ... LA1133
AS

..
.

ASC
E1

47
8

..
.

.

MA1243 AS ..
.

.

MA1243 AS

..

.
.

MA1243 OPP

.
.

. .LA
11

33
O

PP

...
.

CH863

AS

....
CH863

OPP.
...

HA863

AS

.
.. .

HA863 OPP

.

...
AL1032AS

.
...

AL1032OPP

..
.
.

ASP1043 AS

..
.

.

ASP1043 OPP

... .H
AW

68
5

AS

... .H
AW

68
5

O
PP

. . ..
H

AW
685

AS

.... H
AW

685
O

PP

....
HAW685AS

.. ..
HAW685OPP

....
HAW685OPP

.. ..
HAW685OPP....

HAW685OPP....
HAW685AS

.. ..
HAW685OPP

..
.

.

MA1243 AS

...
AS 4B6P1068

.. .

OPP
4B6P1068

.
...

HA863 AS

.
.. .

HA863 OPP

. ..ASAC
O

55
7

. ..

O
PPAC

O
55

7

. .AS C
AM

1022

. .
. .AS C

AM
1022

. .

.
.OPPCAM1022

..

... .
ASH

1032
AS

...

.CLE659 AS

.
.OPPCAM1022

..

.

.
..

LA1133 AS

...
AS
ACO557

.
.

..

LA1133 OPP

. .
..

OPP

LN1469

.

...
AS
LN1469

...
2B4P801AS

. ..
2B4P801OPP

.. .2B
4P

80
1

AS

.
. .

2B
4P

80
1

O
PP

...
2B4P801AS

. ..
2B4P801OPP

.
.. 2B4P801

AS

. ..

2B4P801
OPP

...
.

OPP

3B5P945

.
.

..
OPP

3B5P945

...

.
OPP

3B5P945

...
.OPP

3B5P945

.
.

..

OPP

3B5P945

.. .

.OPP

3B5P945 ...

OPP

ACO557

.. .
.

CLE659 OPP

...

.CLE659 AS

.. .
.

CLE659 OPP

..
.
.

RO1113AS

. .. .
R

O
11

13
AS

. .
.

.R
O

11
13

O
PP

..
.

.
RO1113OPP

.. .. ..
.. AS

1B2P

.. .. ..

..

OPP 1B2P

. .. ... ..
OPP
1B2P

..
. .
..
. .

O
PP1B

2P

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2018. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

192

295

204

236232

208206

238a
297

293

305

309

200

IC

IC

CL 94.32

CL 94.28

IC
CL 94.49

DP

BOXE

P
WIRES FL 93.59

DP

DP

9
3
.
0
6

9
2
.
9
5

9
2
.
8
8

92.98

92
.8
5

9
2
.
9
9

9
3
.
1
1

93.
23

93
.7
0

9
3
.
6
0

9
3
.
5
1

93
.4
3

9
3
.
3
2

DP

94.94

94.96

94.96

94.96

94.95

94.87

94.86

94.83

94
.8
5

94
.7
6

LP

WM

BT

ST

BT

RNB

ICE

TV

BT

LP

BT

BOXE

SN

MH
CL 94.81

94.73

94.76

94.79

94.79

9
4
.
7
6

BT

BT

MKR
MKRBOXE

SV

GU

GU

SV
SV

GU

SV

FH
GU

GU

GU

GU

94.81

94.79

94.77

94.72

94.67

94.60

94.57

94.55

94.51

94.48

GAS GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS

BT

LP

TV

BOXE

MH
CL 94.63

94.69

94.67

94.65

94.63

94.61

94.56

94.54

94.48

LP

BCH

BT

BT

ST

TV

GU

GU
GU

GU

GU

94.45

94.41

94.39

94.37

94.34

94.32

94.29

94.28

94.16

94.17

P
POST BOX

BT

P

BT

BT

ST

LP

FH

MKR

94.41

94.38

94.39

94.34

94.30

94.26

94.22

94.19

94.17

BTGAS

BO

BO

TV

LP

BT

BO

BO

BO
BT

SN
TV

FL 94.22BO

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

94.92
94.93

94.90

94.90

94.83

94.82

94.79

94.76

94.73

94.68
94.68

94.67

94.66

94.65

94.65

94.64

94.65

BT

LP
BT

ST

BT

BO

BT

ST

94.86

94.86

94.93

94.96

94.96

94.91

94.88

94.87

94.89

94.86

94.83

94.79

94.77

94.72

94.68

94.68

94.64

94.63

94.66

TV

LP

SN

MH
CL 94.62

SN
BOX

LP

BT
SV

BOXE

RSE

BT

TP

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GUST

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

GU

BT

ST

ST

FH

TAP

94
.0
1

EX - FWS

EX - FWS

EX - FWS

150mm
SP39779401
CL: 93.92m
IL: 92.35m

10m

10m

To be fitted with screen
wall during construction

Grasscrete turning area

for fire vehicles

A

A

B

B
F-P

Proposed Puffin
Crossing

Fe
rn

da
le

 R
d

Rugby Road / A428

Rugby Road / A428

Proposed
Bus Stop

Existing
Bus Stop to be

removed
Rugby Road / A428

Rugby Road / A428

Proposed
Development Access

LP

LP

LP

LPLP

LPLP

LP

Grass verge to be
converted to

footway

GENERAL KEY:
Traffic Signal Controller Cabinet (W 73cm x D 43cm x H
151cm approx. size)

Electrical Feeder Pillar.F-P

4m Low Access Slotless Swan Neck Signal Pole.

RAG Primary Signal Head and Phase Label.
A

Red Tactile Paving.

Maintenance Layby.

Zig Zag Markings.

Bus Stop Markings.

Warning lines (4m long 2m gap.)
LP Lamp post rpsgroup.com

Document Number

Revision

@

RPS Project Number

Project Code - Originator - Zone - Level - Type - Role - Drawing Number

Client

Title

Status

Task Information
Manager

Information
Author

Project

Task Team
Manager

Date CreatedScale

Suitability

MAKING
COMPLEX
EASY

321 Bradford Street, Birmingham
West Midlands B5 6ET
T: +44 121 622 8520  E: rpswlv@rpsgroup.com

2019 RPS Group

Notes
1. This drawing has been prepared in accordance with the scope of RPS’s

appointment with its client and is subject to the terms and conditions of that
appointment. RPS accepts no liability for any use of this document other than
by its client and only for the purposes for which it was prepared and provided.

2. If received electronically it is the recipients responsibility to print to correct
scale. Only written dimensions should be used.

3. This drawing should be read in conjunction with all other relevant drawings
and specifications.

c

R
:\E

ng
in

ee
rin

g\
AA

C
58

01
 - 

R
ug

by
 R

oa
d 

Bi
nl

ey
 (I

zo
ne

)\C
AD

\0
8 

Pl
ot

\A
AC

58
01

_R
PS

_X
X_

XX
_D

R
_C

_1
75

_C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Pl
an

.d
w

g

Lioncourt Homes Limited

Rugby Road, Binley

Consultation Plan

Preliminary 1:1000 A3 12.09.22

AG GB CW

BWRR-ENG-175-Consultation Plan

AAC5801 S04 P05

Rev Description By Ckd Date

P01 First Issue GB CW 12.09.22
P02 Drawing revised to suit WCC comments. GB CW 13.09.22
P03 Revised to suit latest comments. GB CW 07.10.22

P04 Tactile paving on the south side of the puffin
crossing extended.

GB CW 10.11.22

P05 Drawing updated to suit WCC comments. GB CW 15.11.22

P
age 7

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
E



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1

Chris Morton

From: Tony Alexander <tony.alexander01@gmail.com>

Sent: 27 November 2022 20:39

To: Chris Morton

Subject: Proposed Puffin Crossing Rugby Road CV3 2BA.

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Chris Morton,  

Reference proposed Puffin Crossing Rugby Road CV3 2BA. 

I would like to take this opportunity to register my concerns regarding the siting of the new Puffin 

Crossing.  

Whereas I appreciate the need for a P.C. in order to provide safety on the Rugby Road, I would question if 

this is the best location for one. Please see the concerns listed below. 

 

1. Near to the busy and narrow junction of Ferndale / Rugby Roads – where people frequently park in the 

‘hazard zone’ of this junction and which can become congested during school times.  

2. Within yards of the aforementioned junction is the number 86 bus stop. When buses pull up here it 

already creates a hazard with cars using the junction, and then often trying to overtake the waiting 

bus(es). The footpath by the bus stop is quite narrow, thus when passengers alight from the bus this leads 

to ‘pavement congestion’, particularly when the senior school buses deposit pupils.  

3. It is a common occurrence in the mornings, particularly when the articulated lorries pull in to deliver to 

the one stop supermarket, that a queue of traffic will form along the road, up to and beyond the previously 

mentioned junctions. 
  

I would be interested to know if a traffic survey has been conducted at peak time i.e. 7 – 9 and 16 – 17 

hundred hours over a period of time to assess the congestion at this spot? 

My thoughts are that the principal users of the P.C. will be parents taking children to the primary school, 

so would it not be better served further down the Rugby Road near the school? Also making it further 

away from the P.C. which already exists in Binley Woods between Woodlands and Birchwood Roads. 

I am more than happy to meet a representative from your office to further discuss this matter. I look 

forward to hearing from you.  

 

Kind Regards,  

Tony Alexander 

Page 9

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1

CMor13
Rectangle

CMor13_1
Rectangle

CMor13_2
Text Box
  Letter of Objection 1



This page is intentionally left blank



12/05/2023, 16:52 Email - Chris Morton - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADdhZTg5YWE2LTI3ZmMtNDBlOS04YTU0LTFmNjY5YjcwNGE4ZgAQAOXXslkg4YhOkLPnruXpR40%3D 1/8

Objection to proposed Puffin Crossing Rugby Road CV3 2BA.

Sandra Shakespeare <sshakespeare@live.co.uk>

Sat 04/02/2023 15:30

To: Chris Morton <chrismorton@warwickshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Tony Alexander <tony.alexander01@gmail.com>

Hello Chris,

 

It was nice to meet you last Thursday and I apologise for the late submission of my objec!on.

 

Looking at the below and a"er our discussion I wholly  agree with my neighbours, regarding the si!ng of the

crossing.

 

I understand that this is necessary due to the new housing estate, however, I am very concerned at the safety

aspect of the crossing. As you are aware the number 86 bus stop is not far from the planned si!ng. This is one

of the main stops in the village, plus we have the senior school buses from Rugby, twice a day.  We already

have the narrow junc!on from Ferndale road, which is already a hazard, especially when buses are parked at

the stop, as impa!ent drivers speedily try to overtake the bus. I am really concerned that if this crossing is

installed in this loca!on, then its only a ma#er of !me before there will be a serious accident in this area. It’s

as very busy road, at the best of !mes.

 

It also does not help the fact that on a daily basis ar!culated lorries park on the main road, for deliveries to

the One Stop shop. This already causes issues on the road with traffic as it is, so, taking this into account, the

proposed crossing and the bus stop, I feel that this would make this sec!on of road quite dangerous.

 

I am aware that when the Road Safety site visit took place it was on a Sunday at 4pm. Also, when WCC Road

Safety came out to assess this loca!on it was on a Wednesday between 10 and 11 am, neither of which was at

peak !mes. As you state below, there was no requirement for the assessment to take place at specific days or

!mes. However, I am not sure that this assessment would give you a true reflec!on of how suitable this area

would be for a crossing.

 

I appreciate that the crossing is being put in place for families and residents of the new Lions Court

development. However, surely if it is going to used by parents and children going to the local school,  it makes

more sense to move the crossing to a loca!on nearer to the school, where there are less hazards.

 

I fully support anything to do with road safety in the village. However, I would ask you to reconsider the

proposed loca!on of this Puffin crossing, for the safety of children and residents in the village..

 

Kind regards,

 

Sandra.

198, Rugby Road.

 

From: Tony Alexander

Sent: 03 February 2023 19:23

To: Bartle# Marie; Shakespeare Sandra

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Puffin Crossing Rugby Road CV3 2BA.

 

Just for your informa!on received this from Chris Morton in reference to yesterday’s mee!ng 

 

Tony

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Page 11

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1

CMor13_3
Text Box
Letter of Objection 2



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Objection to Proposed Puffin Crossing A428 Rugby Road, Binley Woods, Coventry.
	Appendix A for Objection to Proposed Puffin Crossing A428 Rugby Road, Binley Woods, Coventry.
	Sheets and Views
	BWRR-ENG-175-Consultation Plan_P05


	Appendix B (Part 1 of 2) for Objection to Proposed Puffin Crossing A428 Rugby Road, Binley Woods, Coventry.
	Appendix B (Part 2 of 2) for Objection to Proposed Puffin Crossing A428 Rugby Road, Binley Woods, Coventry.




